Amendment 3
RFP NNJ08225419R

JSC Administrative Support Services (JASS) - NNJ08225419R

Questions and Answers Received

After Release of Request For Proposal (RFP)

10)  Question:  The SCA requires that seniority of incumbent employees are grandfathered as it relates to fringe benefits.  When negotiating task orders will the government allow an adjustment to the fringe benefit rate to allow for increased benefits based on incumbent employees.  

Answer:  The Service Contract Act does protect the seniority of incumbent employees in the accrual of vacation time.  Contractors are responsible for proposing the appropriate amount of vacation time anticipated for both incumbent employees and new hires.  If the Department of Labor revises the vacation accrual schedule on the wage determination and it is above the incumbent’s fringe benefit rate at the time, then an adjustment would be allowed.
11)  Question:  Section 6 – Evaluation, Pg 6-1.  How the government intends to evaluate proposals is not clear.  Is this solicitation going to be awarded on best value or is this a technically acceptable low price bid?
Answer:  No, this solicitation will not be awarded per best value or technically acceptable low price bid.  Please refer to the Final RFP, Section 6, 6.1(b) & (c).  Proposals shall be evaluated in accordance with the following factors: Mission Suitability, Past Performance, and Price.  Mission Suitability and Past Performance when combined are significantly more important than Price.  Mission Suitability is more important than Past Performance.
12)  Question:  For the purpose of the cost proposal, should the Offeror attempt to bid the price increase of fringe benefits (vacation) based on seniority of incumbent employees, or for the purpose of a government (apples to apples) review (i.e., should the Offeror bid all labor categories as new employees)? 

Answer:  Fringe benefits should be bid according to the Offeror’s staffing strategy.  If it is the Offeror’s intent to retain incumbents, the Offeror should bid accordingly.  Also, see answer to question #10.
13)  Question:  What percentage of the incumbent workforce have seniority of more the 5 years?  What percentage is 15 years or greater?

Answer:  This information related to the current contractors’ workforce is not releasable at this time.  This information may be obtained during phase-in, 10 days prior to the end of the existing contract per FAR 22.1020, Seniority lists.
14)  Question:  Safety and Health Plan; Pg 5-12 C.  The solicitation states “This information is also requested for any applicable subcontractors proposed on this effort.”  Please clarify, is the health and safety plan to be submitted by the offeror only or are all applicable subcontractors also required to submit a separate health and safety plan.  

Answer:  The Safety and Health Plan should be submitted by the Offeror only.  Separate Safety and Health Plans for subcontractors are not required.  The Safety and Health Plan submitted as part of the proposal shall show how any subcontractors included in the proposed effort will comply with JSC safety and health requirements.
15)  Question:  Since fringe benefits are proprietary information should the subcontractor send their fringe benefits directly to the government or should it be sealed and given to the prime contractor to give to the government?

Answer:  The Government prefers that the subcontractor submit this data to the prime, sealed or unsealed, who in return provides the complete package to the Government.  If the subcontractor cannot provide this data to the prime, the subcontractor may submit directly to the Government per the requirements of the RFP.
16)  Question:  In Section 5, page 5-11, paragraph 5.15-B-1-Technical_Understanding_Statement_of_Work it is stated that “The Offeror shall describe its knowledge and understanding of all elements necessary for satisfying the administrative support needs contained in the SOW.  The Offeror will address each element of the SOW…”  The first sentence references the “administrative support needs” of the SOW while the second sentence references “each element” of the SOW.

a) Does the Government require that every requirement (“the contractor shall”) in the entire SOW be addressed in the Technical Subfactor, including items that are clearly contractor management responsibilities, or only those items that are “technical” such that the entire SOW is addressed in the sum of the Management and Technical Subfactors, or some other distribution?

b) If the requirements in the SOW are to be addressed with the sum of the Technical and Management subfactors does the government desire that the SOW Paragraphs be addressed as follows:

Management – SOW paragraphs (1.0 – 2.2, 2.4)

Technical – SOW paragraphs (2.3, 2.5 – 13.0) ?

Answer:
a) The Technical Subfactor response shall address the Offeror’s knowledge and understanding of each element of the Statement of Work. The Offeror shall use its discretion to decide how to address this proposal requirement. Please also see Section 5, 5.15A(1) to understand what is asked of the Offeror in the Management Subfactor versus in the Technical Subfactor. Section 6, 6.3 provides the criteria by which the Government will evaluate these Subfactors. 
b) The Offeror is expected to show their knowledge and understanding of the Statement of Work in the Technical Understanding Subfactor section of     Volume I. Please refer also to the answer to question #16a. It is up to the Offeror how to propose to the distinctly different requirements of the Management and Technical Subfactors. 
17)  Question:  Work Breakdown Structure (WBS).  In Section 1.1 of the SOW, A series of work areas and task activities are enumerated, beginning with “3.0 – General Office Services.”  Is this enumeration (3.0 through 13.0) the WBS currently in use?  If so, will it be acceptable to continue to use it in the successor contract?

Answer:  The enumerations (3.0 through 13.0) are only used for SOW and Service Request purposes.  The WBS numbers used for the task orders will come from the organizations requesting the services.  
18)  Question:  Labor Category Status.  In reviewing the labor categories included in the SOW, it is our opinion that (1) the Project Manager and the functional Supervisors/Managers are clearly Exempt personnel.  Also (2) the Secretaries I, II, and III and the Administrative Assistant(s) are Service Contract Act (SCA) Wage Determined or Non-Exempt staff.  In our HR practice, the Training Specialist(s) would be considered Exempt staff.  Is this consistent with the current contract’s practice?  Does NASA JSC have any preference in this regard?

Answer:  The current contract’s practice is not relevant to the Offeror’s proposal of this solicitation. Per the Attachment 4.7, Standard Labor Categories Job Description Guidelines, the Government provides Training Specialist qualification and skills/ability/experience guidelines, which describe an exempt employee.
19)  Question:  Miscellaneous Activities.  Can NASA JSC provide a listing of the miscellaneous activities presently being performed?  What level of effort is involved?

Answer:  The Statement of Work lists the common miscellaneous services currently requested.  The Statement of Work allows for JSC organizations to request other miscellaneous activities within scope of the contract.  It is difficult to determine what level of the miscellaneous activities will be required.  Services will be ordered according to the Statement of Work as needed by each NASA customer. 

20)  Question:  Work Sites.  In the Statement of Work (SOW) of this solicitation, Section 1.0, “Introduction” states that work may be performed, “...in the immediate JSC area….the White Sands Test Facility located in Las Cruces, New Mexico, and other NASA operating locations that may be determined subsequent to contract award.(Emphasis added).  In the current contract effort, were such “other locations” added, and if so, how many and where?  If there were such added locations, what proportion of the total level of effort did such sites represent?

Answer:  Other locations have not been added to the existing contract.
21)  Question:  Paragraph 2.40, Submission of Invoices, states “In the event that amounts are withheld from payment on a separate invoice for the amount withheld will be required before payment on that amount may be made.”  Will retention be required for this contract.
Answer:  Retention will not be required under the JASS contract as long as invoices are found to be proper and correct when submitted.
22)  Question:  Is there a blackout period for the JSC JASS proposal?  If so, can you provide us with the dates?

Answer:  The blackout period began when the Final RFP was released July 28, 2008.  The blackout period remains in affect through contract award.
23)  Question:  The Management Operating Plan is required as attachment 4.4, DRD 1 of the RFP.  It is also required in the technical proposal under “A. Management Subfactor”.  Must this plan be submitted both as an attachment and in the body of the technical proposal?  If the attachment is required in addition to the Technical Proposal Section “A. Management Approach”, will it count against the 65 page limitation?

Answer:  No; the Management Operating Plan shall be submitted as part of Volume I per Section 5.15A(1)(a), “This plan, once approved [by NASA], shall become Attachment 4.12 of the contract.”  Accordingly, the Management Operating Plan will not be excluded from the page count.
24)  Question:  Proposal Section 5-6 states that responses to DRD 6 are due at contract start up.  Will DRD 6 be required with proposal submission as well?

Answer:  No, DRD 6 is due at contract start up.
25)  Question:  What volume should include Key Personnel resumes?
Answer:  Key Personnel resumes shall only be submitted in Volume I, Management Subfactor.  RFP amended accordingly.
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